
Junod, Rebecca 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Oyadomari, Brian < Brian.Oyadomari@uvmhealth.org > 

Friday, May 25, 2018 11:57 AM 
Weidner, Tara 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

[External_Sender] RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation 
mobile pet source receipt.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Happy Friday Tara, 

Follow up 
Completed 
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I have the Alliance receipt for the mobile PET sealed sources. I'm sending to you as an attachment. Please let me know 
if anything further is needed. 

Thanks, 
Brian 

Brian Oyadomari, M.S. 
Medical Physicist and Radiation Safety Officer 
The University of Vermont Medical Center 
111 Colchester Avenue 
Burlington, VT 05401 

802-847-4897 

From: Oyadomari, Brian 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:58 PM 
To: 'Weidner, Tara' <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation 

Resending the pet-ct shielding review with floorplan included. Thanks! 

Brian 

From: Oyadomari, Brian 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:50 PM 
To: 'Weidner, Tara' <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation 

Hi Tara, 

Pis find attached revised 313AMP and pet-ct shielding review. I'm working on getting the receipt of sources from 
Alliance for mobile PET trailer. 

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

From: Weidner, Tara <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 7:27 AM 
To: Oyadomari, Brian <Brian.Oyadomari@uvmhealth.org> 
Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation 

Good morning Brian. I took a look at the 313A and I would like some additional information added to the 
form. Because Dr. Soisson's ABR was issued greater than 7 years ago and without the MAP Eligible above 
the seal, I would like to have the 313A document her training and experience. If you would complete Part 1, 
3.a. and 3.b. and Part 2, First Section add a check mark to box 2 as well as box 1, I would appreciate it. 

Thanks in advance, 
Tara Weidner 
USNRC 

From: Oyadomari, Brian [mailto:Brian.Oyadomari@uvmhealth.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:17 PM 
To: Weidner, Tara <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr-AMP attestation 

Tara, 

Signed form 313AMP attached. I'm working on getting the other documents from Christin Young. 

Thanks, 
Brian 

Brian Oyadomari, M.S. 
Medical Physicist and Radiation Safety Officer 
The University of Vermont Medical Center 
111 Colchester Avenue 
Burlington, VT 05401 

802-847-4897 
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Sealed Source Transfer of Ovvnership from Customer to Alliance 
l :nit: PETCT 91 ··--------· 
Location: UV:vi \led Transfer from License nurnbc:r: 44-10187-03 

Isotope Form(circle one) . \fake/Model Serial number Calibration 

Rod1vial!pinlbutto11 hotope Products 12 i l O-l-2002 

Ba-133 'pinlhutton Eckert& 1618-40-12 ()_l-1013 

Na-1'.2 Rod/\iallpinc'button · lsotope Products 16<>5-07-1 thru 
!6 

9-1-2013 

Na-22 ··line"' Rod/\ial 1pin/bunon IPL i K6-042 
I 
I 

Cs·-137 Rod \·ialipin button 1333-2) .. 7~ 

R od/v1al/pi nJbunon 

This is to document the 1ransfor of tH\ncrship scaled sources from 
10 Alliance. 

custonn:r radioactive 
materials license 44-10187-03 

sources\\ ill be emered the Alliance RA:v1 

Confirmation that sources ~ere compared to nm.st recent 
invento1y: ·,.. ·1 pnnt name 
Date: Ar;i.y discrepancy musl be immed 10 

Manager of Operations and Kay KasseL RSO. 

~.~~:;~,~s"~nsferred ~ Oy~Date:--2/!:.f /}~1 
7 

Alliance RSO signature: __ {9---.Q. 
D1g1t1d)f ,'>191'1'!d by K,iy Kd'>*! MS 
DN i:n-,fl..iy Ka~\!!'! MS, ~,,..All1<:1t1<t' 

HMlth(.an•Sfl!(l(l'>,{>~orpor,1t<t"R50l)r 1 ~:.. ~ 
t-M1i'fi,,.kk,'K~*""'li.ancerad10logy i:'.t \ t • ~-;~----- ----·------··---·------
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